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Dorothy Underwood 

From: Nancy Pruitt [NPruitt@PSC.STATE.FL.US] JOO J 19-TC. s/rf
Sent: Wednesday, March 03,201010:44 AM o 
To: Dorothy Underwood DEPOSIT DATE 
Subject: FW: RAF Form 
Attachments: raf-tg531-09-0-r.doc 
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Attached is the Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) Form for your company. In order to cancel your 
company's certificate and remain in good standing you need to send $212 by April 2, 2010 (must be 
postmarked by that date). On the form please write, "No longer in business in Florida. Nancy, please 
cancel." I will then open a docket for a voluntary cancellation. 

If payment is not received, I have to open a compliance docket for an involuntary cancellation which 
will include the $212 plus a $1,000 fine and accumulating penalty (25%) and interest(1 % per 30 
days). The additional amounts would then have to be paid for a voluntary cancellation and if no 
payments are received the company would get an involuntary cancellation with the outstanding 
amounts going to collections. 

Since you have already received the delinquent letter from our General Counsel you have 15 days 
from the receipt of that letter to act. When we talked, I was not aware that your company had already 
had a compliance docket in 2007, Docket Number 070383-TC. The first offense is a $500 fine, but 
since this would be your company's second offense the fine is $1,000 as outlined in the letter. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you. 
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From: Nancy Pruitt 

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 11:21 AM 

To: Nancy Pruitt 

Subject: RAF Form 


This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory Assessment Fee 
(RAF) System. 
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